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RE: Introduction - Supervisor Mar - Supporting Stop AAPI Hate’s No Place for Hate
California legislative package

Wong, Alan (BOS) <alan.wong1@sfgov.org>
Tue 4/5/2022 12:19 PM
To: BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>
Cc: Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>;Wright, Edward (BOS) <edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>;Lovett, Li (BOS)
<li.lovett@sfgov.org>

Here you go!

AB 2549 h�ps://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB2549

AB 2448 h�ps://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB2448

SB 1161 h�ps://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220SB1161

From: BOS Legisla�on, (BOS) <bos.legisla�on@sfgov.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 12:07 PM 
To: Wong, Alan (BOS) <alan.wong1@sfgov.org>; BOS Legisla�on, (BOS) <bos.legisla�on@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS) <edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>; Love�, Li
(BOS) <li.love�@sfgov.org> 
Subject: RE: Introduc�on - Supervisor Mar - Suppor�ng Stop AAPI Hate’s No Place for Hate California legisla�ve
package

Hi Alan,

Thank you for the legisla�on submission. Please provide a link or pdf copy of the legisla�ve package as referenced
in the resolu�on, including copies of Assembly Bill Nos. 2549 and 2448, and Senate Bill No. 1161 for inclusion to
the official file.

Best regards,
Jocelyn Wong
San Francisco Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodle� Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102
T: 415.554.7702 | F: 415.554.5163
jocelyn.wong@sfgov.org  |  www.s�os.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” mee�ng with me (on Microso� Teams), please ask and I can
answer your ques�ons in real �me.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency and the Shelter in Place Order, the Office of the Clerk of the Board is working
remotely while providing complete access to the legisla�ve process and our services

  Click here to complete a Board of Supervisors Customer Service Sa�sfac�on form

The Legisla�ve Research Center provides 24-hour access to Board of Supervisors legisla�on, and archived ma�ers since August 1998.

Disclosures: Personal informa�on that is provided in communica�ons to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records

Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal informa�on provided will not be redacted.  Members of the public are not required to provide
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personal iden�fying informa�on when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its commi�ees. All wri�en or oral communica�ons that members

of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legisla�on or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspec�on and

copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any informa�on from these submissions. This means that personal informa�on—including names, phone

numbers, addresses and similar informa�on that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its commi�ees—may appear on the Board of

Supervisors' website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.

From: Wong, Alan (BOS) <alan.wong1@sfgov.org>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 11:50 AM 
To: BOS Legisla�on, (BOS) <bos.legisla�on@sfgov.org> 
Cc: Mar, Gordon (BOS) <gordon.mar@sfgov.org>; Wright, Edward (BOS) <edward.w.wright@sfgov.org>; Love�, Li
(BOS) <li.love�@sfgov.org> 
Subject: Introduc�on - Supervisor Mar - Suppor�ng Stop AAPI Hate’s No Place for Hate California legisla�ve
package

BOS Legisla�on:

Supervisor Gordon Mar has signed off on the introduc�on.

Please see a�ached:
1. Introduc�on form for: Suppor�ng Stop AAPI Hate’s No Place for Hate California legisla�ve package
2. Word version of legisla�on
3. This is to be placed on the For Adop�on Without Commi�ee Reference agenda: I am confirming that this

ma�er is rou�ne, not conten�ous in nature, and of no special interest.
4. Per Board Rule 2.8.2, please confirm that organiza�ons such as the California State Associa�on of Coun�es

and League of California Ci�es have not taken a posi�on on this bill. If they have, please provide a copy of
their statement for completeness of the file: According to a search conducted on the California State
Associa�on of Coun�es and League of California Ci�es websites today, I have not found a posi�on on the
bill from either of these organiza�ons.

Please let me know if I can be of any assistance or if any further documents are necessary prior to the deadline for
submission.

Respec�ully,

Alan
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